
Dr. Hector F. DeLuca
5130 Minocqua Crescent
Madison, WI 53705

April 3, 1979 263-2831

Dear Hector:

After our telephone discussion last weeK and afterCh~cldng yOl1' calendar
I ccmfirmed with Joe Allen of senator Bayh'soffi~/t~~you would participate
in the hearings on Aprilcll.,.He advises that youwv~w.i.:lbe on about 10:00
in the morning and that you should be finished by Il!)On.

One change in the legislation which you might suggest would be to broaden
the language of see. 206 entitled "Cqnfidentiality"Jo provide that research
pr~tocol, hypotheses or designs not he available t~.thirdpartiesprior to
fUllding by the Government. . This could. be done QuJhf: 1)a.sis that if these
were made available prior to fUllding it may resultinlhe total loss of
rights Ullder the patentlaws()fvarious countries.cY~llcanrecite in
support of this recommended change that the same/1'reCommendstions
were made by the National Commission for the Pr9tectiOn of Human
Subjects of Biomedical and Behavioral Research a~(r.epQrted in 1977 and
by the President's Biomedical Research Panel. ltlspossiblethat through
this type of recommendation the additional protect~!laffordedby such a
language change could be inserted dl,U"ing mark-up.~f~hf:BUlon a non~

c~troversial bailis. I need not tell ypu that SUCbC~I!~g~would be
beneficial toscil1lntists and the transfer of their ~c;1m0logyto the public.

Very truly YOllrIJ#

Howard W.Brel):1er
P4atent COUllsel

HWB:rw


